



**BLAIR SIEGEL**  
SENIOR LOSS ADVISOR

Blair began his career in the Oil and Gas Industry with his involvement in the Hurricane Katrina subsea reconstruction effort as a commercial diver in 2006. While there he performed detailed inspection of subsea structures and made repairs as needed, along with assisting with topside operations. After leaving Cal Dive International in 2012 he joined Total Safety as a Safety and Compliance Consultant. While at Total Safety he became a Certified Occupational Safety Specialist (COSS) and worked with numerous Oil and Gas companies in the Gulf of Mexico and on land. Blair is proficient at performing root cause analysis reports along with generating accurate JSAs as needed to ensure a safe workplace. Through his work with OSHA and BSEE offshore he gained a vast knowledge of regulations and how to ensure clients stay in compliance. In 2017 Blair accepted a position at a national building consultant firm as a Senior Consultant. As a building consultant Blair was able to hone his estimating and inspecting skills as well as catering to multiple clients ensuring deadlines were always met and expectations exceeded. In early 2021 Blair was promoted to Regional Consultant but decided to part ways a few months later to join the UNDISPUTED Consulting team. Since joining the UNDISPUTED team he has continued to uphold the level of excellence UNDISPUTED Consulting requires.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- 2021 - Current — Senior Loss Advisor at UNDISPUTED Consulting
- 2021 - 2021 — Regional Consultant at YOUNG & Associates
- 2017 - 2021 — Senior Consultant at YOUNG & Associates
- 2012 - 2017 — Safety and Compliance Consultant at Total Safety
- 2006 - 2012 — Commercial Diver at Cal Dive International

## KEY SKILLS

- Multi-state Appraiser/Umpire
- Leadership & Organization
- Project Planning
- Microsoft Office Suite & Xactimate
- Interpersonal Communication
- Estimating
- T & E Invoice Analysis
- Louisiana Appraiser
- Loss Oversight

## CREDENTIALS

- ASD- IICRC - ASD (Applied Structural Drying)
- WRT- IICRC - WRT (Water Damage Restoration Tech)
- HCI-R- HAAG Certified Inspector - Residential
- HCI-C- HAAG Certified Inspector - Residential
- COSS- Certified Occupational Safety Specialist
- TWIC (Card holder)

## SPECIALTY SPOTLIGHTS

- Multi-Family / Habitational
- Military Habitational
- Churches & Religious Worship Facilities
- Public Entity
- Public Municipality
- Public School Systems
- Public Housing
- Ports & Terminals



## **ASSIGNMENT & CLIENT EXPERIENCE**

**PUBLIC SCHOOL SYSTEMS - VARIOUS LLOYD'S SYNDICATES**

**PORT AUTHORITY - VARIOUS LLOYD'S SYNDICATES**

**CONVENTION CENTER - VARIOUS LLOYD'S SYNDICATES**

**SENIOR CARE FACILITIES - VARIOUS LLOYD'S SYNDICATES**

**MULTIPLE HOTEL & HOSPITALITY FACILITIES - VARIOUS LLOYD'S SYNDICATES**

**MULTIPLE PUBLIC HOUSING & APARTMENT FACILITIES - VARIOUS LLOYD'S SYNDICATES**